BASELINE
TRAFFIC
CONTROL

DBE# D4M5011474

TO: FROM:

Kari Balogh

COMPANY: DATE:

Granite Construction Company JULY 4, 2023

FAX/EMAIL: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
Kari.balogh@gcinc.com 1

PHONE NUMBER: PROJECT TITLE/NAME:

SR534 Carpenter Creek Project (Flaggers Only)

RE: TRAFFIC CONTROL PRICES

- Flaggers & Spotters
ST $78.50/Hr. OT $100.58/Hr. DT $125.34/Hr.

Notes:

1. Items above is to be paid when the individual begins and ends the appointed
shift. (WSDOT’S MEASUREMENT 1-10.4(2) SHALL NOT APPLY)

2. A work shift shall be in the increments per Laborer Union Agreement.

3. Granite’s TCS is to submit time sheets for BCT’s flaggers, and email to
BTC TCS at the end of work week.

Thanks,

BASELINE TRAFFIC CONTROL



jackson.schorno
WHITE COVER

jackson.schorno
Text Box
BASELINE TRAFFIC CONTROL

jackson.schorno
WHITE COVER

jackson.schorno
WHITE COVER

jackson.schorno
WHITE COVER

jackson.schorno
WHITE COVER

jackson.schorno
Typewritten Text
BASELINE TRAFFIC CONTROL

jackson.schorno
Typewritten Text
BTC TCS


